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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY 3¢
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION
P 0. BOX 2300
SANATOGA, PA 19464-2300

(215) 3271200, EXT. 3000 -
Augusgt 10, 1992
DAVID R HELWIG Docket Nrg, 50-352

VICE PRESIDENT Ss
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION ,u—;§3

License Nas., NFF-39
NPF-85

. 8, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
At tna Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

(b

Subject: Limerick Generating St
Units 1 and 3

tion Monthly Operating Report Fo.

Enclosed are the monthly operating reports for Limerick Unirs
1 and 2 top the wonth of July, 19892 forwarded pursuant o Technical
Specificarion 6.9.1.6. Alsc enclosed is Revigsion i to the June,
1932 report for Limerick Unit 1, which corrects the Forced Outage
Rate figures (line 23) and provides the corresponding shutdown
duration hours on the following page, Thisg error occurred as a
result. of an incorrect entry of forced outage hours as refueling
outage hours. We regret any inconvenience this error may have
caused.

Very truly yours,

O/&w\_ﬂ

KaM/dte

Enclosures
gc: T. 7. Martin, Administrator, Region I, USNRC (w/enclasures]

Ly F Kenny, UENRC Seniozx Resident Inspectaor LGS
(w/enclosares)
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